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From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 12:10 PM 
To: CLK • Orders 1Notices FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 
Cc: Martha Barrera 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted Adl1llnistratiYeO: PartiesD CODsumer 

DOCUMENT NO. (23161 -/LDate and Time: 10/18/2011 12:08:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110192·GU DISTRIBUTION: 
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/itxt:O / /CONSUMMATING ORDER 
Docket No. 110192·GU 

/I!lHLYJ .3 

Terry X. :Ho(anak t?t JVlII-JJfiJ ­
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110192 

-­
PARTY 
NA!lc1E 

f--:--.---­ . 
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County 
Clerk. Board of County Commissioners, Miami-Dade 
Countl 

r-cierk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach 
County 

I County Manager/Clerk, Volusia Coun IFlorida Public ~tilities ComEa~ 
: Gunster Law FIrm (11 K~~t.t.~ 
~lacfa!!~e Law Firm (10) 
. Peoples Gas System 

-­

-----.~co;;-r EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

sbaldwin@broward'°rt~ 
clerkbcc@miamidade.gov 

,.-. -------. 
sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com 

jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us 
GU603 tgeoffroy@tpuc.com 

--~DDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
CO!lc1MISSJON 

I DIRECTORY 

lYe~__~--I 
Yes 

Yes 

Printed on 1OIJ 8i201 1 at 4:55:34 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmailID:: 287149) 

Attachments: 07621-11. pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

10/18/2011 
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Matilda Sanders P~c.. ,- l 1 - Dial( ... Pth~ ­ G--J 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 2:01 PM 
To: CLK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Martha Barrera 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted r------~---------

FPSC, ClX CORRESPONDENCE 
Date and Time: 9/22/2011 1 :58:00 PM Administntivf[] f'arth;!lLJ Consumel" 
Docket Number: 110192-GU 
Filename 1Path: 11 0192.paa order.090811.agenda.mfb.doc DOCUMENT NO . .Q31.PlU 
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NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

AND ORDER APPROVING THE TERRITORIAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN FLORIDA 


PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY AND PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM 


Terry X. J-{oft£naR 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission ~~ J 
850-413-6738 () (", f C-",,,,!,)S[,Dg 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110192 


I 
ADDRESS 

INCOMPANY EMAILPARTY 
MASTER

CODE ADDRESSNAME 
COMMISSION 

I DIRECTORY 
! 

Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin!albroward.org Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach 
 sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com I Yes 
County 

County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County 
 idinneen(a;co. vo lusia. fl.us Yes 

Florida Public Utilities Compan:L 
 tgeoffroy(a;fpuc.comGU603 No 

• Gunster Law Firm (11 Keatingl bkeatingcmgunster. corn : No 
I Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw@macfar.com No 


Peoples Gas System 
 GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 9123/2011 aI4:45:53 PM 

mailto:Regdept@tecoenergy.com
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Commission Clerk 

Page 1 of 1 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 841608) 


Attachments: 06887 -11.pdf 


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

9/2312011 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110192 


ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAILI I
NAME CODE ADDRESS 
i i 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
Gunster Law Firm (I I Keating) 
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) 
PeoJ:lles Gas System 

GU603 


GU608 


tgeoffroy@fpuc.com 
bkeating@gunster.com 
aw@macfar.com 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com 

IN 

MASTER 


COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 


No 
No 
No 

! No 
-. ­

FA><efJ /) 

o 
{f!AJLt:O 
t 1tt,4/ LeO ... 

Printed on 8/24/2011 at 4:35: 13 PM 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =888244) 

Attachments: 06080~11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 

reply email or at 850413~770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 

8124/2011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 201111:41 AM rm;;;r-­
l~~:'~eLK· CORRESPONDENCETo: Diamond Williams ·~Administrative0 plifties 0 Consum('T 

Subject: New Advice Form 11 0192-GU-00001 I DOCUMENT NO. 03,5 \-\\ 
Attachments: CCS Form 110192-GU-00001-001.pdf 1

i DiSTRJBU'nON; •__ 
L.', • 

Docket Number 110192-GU - Form Number 110192-GU-0000I-001 

Joint petition for approval of territorial agreement in Volusia County by Peoples 
Gas System and Florida Public Utilities Company. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 06/27/2011 - 10:00 
a.m.-11:00 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

6116/2011 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 06116/2011 at 11:40 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Martha Barrera 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: 110 192-GU -- Joint petition for approval of territorial agreement in Volusia County by Peoples Gas System and Florida 
Public Utilities Company. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Informal Meeting 06/2712011 

Location 1Room Time 

Tallahassee 1G-382D 10:00 a. - 11 :00 a. 

I 

. 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL BW 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff , Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL flU ADM 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL BW ADM 

X 

Remarks: Infonnal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 110 192-GU-0000 1-00 I 



COMMISSIONERS: 

ART GRAHAM, CHALRNLAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
RONALD A. BRISE 
EOVARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE 1. BROWN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMlsSlON CLERK 

(850) 41 3-6770 

Beth Keating, Esquire 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 110192-GU 

Dear Ms. Keating: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the joint petition for approval of territorial agreement in 
Volusia County by Peoples Gas System and Florida Public Utilities Company, which was filed 
in this office on May 27, 201 1, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate 
staff members will be advised 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 
413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHMSEE, FL 32399-0850 
Am Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Websile: http:lhnnr.floridspse.com lnlernet E-mail: contsct@psc.state.fl.us 



Case Assignment and Schedu1ing Record Page 1 of 1 
.­ ,..-..

Section 	1 - Office of Commission C1e 

Docket No. 110192-GU Oate Docketed: OS/27/2011 Tit1e: 	 Joint petition for approva1 of territorial agreement in 
Vo1usia County by Peop1es Gas System and Florida Public 
Utilities Company.

Company: Florida Public Utilities Company 
Peop1es Gas System 

~. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
_AdDliaistrative_Parties_COU.Dler 

Officia1 Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 

DOCUMENT NO. .D 375/-)1
DISTRIBUTION: 

Last Day to Suspend: 
Re ferred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

ADM 
I 

APA CLK ECR 
x 

(eCL) 
x 

PIF RAD SSC 
x 

Section 2 - OPR Como1etes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedu1e 
Program Modu1e B3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision 1eve1 Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Sta ff Counse 1 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearinq 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Fu11 Commission - Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initia1s OPR 38. 

Staff Counse1 39. 
40. 

are as follows: 

i 

I 

: 

Sect70n 	3 - Cha7rman Completes Ass7gnments 

- Hearin Officer(s) Prehearlng Off'7cer 
Commissioners 

BW 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

Commissioners AOM 

GH J ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I I I 
Where pane1s are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the fu11 Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) " COMPLETED EVENTS 
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"""" Case Assignment and Schedul ing Record,-. Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110192-GU Date Docketed: OS/27/2011 Title: Joint petition for approval of territorial agreement in 
Vol usia County by Peoples Gas System and Florida Public 
Utilities Company.

Company: Florida Public Utilities Company 
Peoples Gas System 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA elK EeR (Gel) PIF RAD sse 
(UO" indicates OPR) x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Comoletes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEOOLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBjECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff M Barrera [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

NONE 06/24/2011 I1. Revised CASR Due 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Coun:UiI] M Barrera 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (ECR) S Rieger 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20, 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission -X-Commission Panel 33.- 34.Hearing Examiner Staff ! 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 06/0S/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3S. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes AsSlgnments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Commissioners ADM 

GH JEDJBIJ Bl I BW 

I I I I X 

Prehearlng 0ff'leer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 06/08/2011 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

I 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record~ Page 1 of 1 
"........, r ~ 


Section 1 Office of Commission Cle~ 

Docket No. 110192-GU Date Docketed: OS/27/2011 

Company: Florida Public Utilities Company 
Peoples Gas System 

Title: Joint petition for approval of territorial agreement in 
Vol usia County by Peoples Gas System and Florida Public 
Utilities Company. 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR (GCl) PIF RAD SRC 
("0" indicates OPR) I x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module B3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Allignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECOROS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff M Barrera ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

I. Informal Meetina (Staff) 
2. Revised CASR Due 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel M Barrera 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (ECR) S Rieger II. 

12. 
113. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 

1 23 . 
24. 

IH:28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission .A.Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 06/08/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

NONE 06/27/2011 
NONE 07/08/2011 

I 

Sectl0n 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearin Officer(s) Prehearlng Off'lcer 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL BW 
x 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I 1 J I X 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 06/08/2011 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

c:.,S:~...~ PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case SchedulinglRescheduJin~ Advice 

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

From: Office ofChairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: IIDl92-GU -- Joint petition for approval of territorial agreement in Volusia County by Peoples Gas System and Florida 
Public Utilities Company. 

1. Schedule Information 

New Date Location 1Room TimeEvent IFormer Date 

06127/2011 Tallahassee 1G-382DInformal Meeting 10:00 a. - 11 :00 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 

Officers 


ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

GH ED Bl BL BW 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

Prehearing 

Officer 


Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

Staff 

X 

GH 

Commissioners 

ED BI BL RWADM 

I 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL BW ADM 

X 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 110192-GU-00001-001 



.- Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 -.. 
Section 1 	- Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 110192-GU Date Docketed: OS/27/2011 Title: 	 Joint petition for approval of territorial agreement in 
Vol usia County by Peoples Gas System and Florida Public 
Utilities Company. 

Company: 	 Florida Public Utilities Company 
Peoples Gas System 

Official Fil ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RAO SRC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCVMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FDR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff MBarrera Current CASR revision level 

l. Staff Recommendation 
Z. Agenda 
3. PM Order 
4. Protest Period Expires 
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
7. 

Staff Counsel M Barrera 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (ECR) S Rieger 11. 

1Z. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
ZOo 
Zl. 
ZZ. 
Z3.

3 Z4 
.Z5. 

26. 
27. 
28. 
Z9. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

3Z . 
Full Commission ....!..Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 07/08/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng Off' ( )lcer s Prehearin Officer 

Due Dates 
Previous Current 

SAME 08/11/2011 
SAME 08/23/2011 
SAME 09/12/20ll 
SAME 10/03/20ll 
SAME 10/06/2011-

COllll1issioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 	

ADM 

BW 
X 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor C0llll11SS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one COllll1issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/08/2011 " assigned the full COllll1ission decides the case, 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



,-.Case Assignment and Schedul ing Record ~ 	 Page 1 of 1 

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

Official Filing Date: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 

Expiration: 

ADM APA CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RAD ,sRC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff MBarrera ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. Staff Recommendation 08/11/2011 08/24/2011 
2. Agenda 08/23/2011 09/08/2011 
3. PAA Order 09/12/2011 09/28/2011 
4. Protest Period Expires 10/03/2011 10/19/2011 
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 10/06/2011 10/24/2011 
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 10/31/2011 11/21/2011 
7. 

Staff Counsel MBarrera 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (ECR) S Rieger 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 08103J2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng lcer sOff· ( ) hPre earlnq 0ff·lcer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I I I X 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: ~\\.\~Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pelldilla \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

~-\a-\\
PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 


